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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:53 AM
To: ‘Patricia Johnson'

Subject: RE: Peppers Paradise, LLC

Good morning
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Patricia Johnson [mailto:patricia@keysclosings.com]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 3:24 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Peppers Paradise, LLC

Please add to Document # L11000002965, Peppers Paradise, LLC, the following: EIN 27-4419560
Thank you,

Patricia Johnson

Administrative Assisfant

Law Offices of Thomas D. Wright, Chartered
9711 Overseas Highway

P. O. Box 500309

Marathon, FL 33050

Phone: (305) 743-8118

Fax. (305) 743-8198

E-mall: patricia@keysclosings.com
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